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Thomas Penny 

From: Chambers Anne 0 
5g7 ~O 

Sent: 05 January 2009 13:25 9OH 

To: Thomas Penny

Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI; Barnes Gerald 

Subject: RE: ARQs 499-509 - 475329 - LPD 19 Jan 09 

475329 counter 3 Lock events 28/3/2008 22:04 - checkpoints being written during Smartpost 

upgrade. Just confirm no one logged in. 

Anne 
GRO 

From: Barnes Gerald 
Sent: 05 January 2009 11:41 
To: Thomas Penny; Meek Steven 
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI Chambers Anne 0 
Subject: RE: ARQs 499-509 - 475329 - LPD 19 Jan 09 

Hi Penny, 
I attach the results. 

Regards, 
Gerald Barnes 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 31 December 2008 13:46 
To: Barnes Gerald; Meek Steven 
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI; Chambers Anne 0 
Subject: ARQs 499-509 - 475329 LPD 19 Jan 09 

Hi Gerald 

Could you please check events for the following:-

475329 - 21 Sep 07 to 17 Aug 08 

Many thanks 
Penny 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
Lovelace Road. Bracknell, Berks RG12 8SN 

Tel: G RO Mob: 
Fax: L-------
E-Mail: GRO 

05/01/2009 



FUJO0154836 
FUJO0154836 

Page 2 of 2 

Web: http://uk.fujitsu,com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22, Baker Street, London W1U.3BW 
This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. 
Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it Is virus-free. 

05/01/2009 


